
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN 

MILWAUKEE DIVISION 
 

WENDY UNTERSHINE, Individually and on 
Behalf of All Others Similarly Situated, 
 
  Plaintiff, 
 v. 
 
ADVANCED CALL CENTER 
TECHNOLOGIES LLC,  
 
  Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No.: 18-cv-77 
 
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT  
 
 
 
Jury Trial Demanded 

 
INTRODUCTION 

1. This class action seeks redress for collection practices that violate the Fair Debt 

Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq. (the “FDCPA”) and the Wisconsin Consumer 

Act, Chs. 421-427, Wis. Stats. (the “WCA”). 

JURISDICTION 

2. The court has jurisdiction to grant the relief sought by the Plaintiff pursuant to 15 

U.S.C. § 1692k and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337, and 1367. Venue in this District is proper in that 

Defendant directed its collection efforts into the District. 

PARTIES 

3. Plaintiff Wendy Untershine is an individual who resides in the Eastern District of 

Wisconsin (Milwaukee County). 

4. Plaintiff is a “consumer” as defined in the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(3), in that 

Defendant sought to collect from Plaintiff a debt allegedly incurred for personal, family or 

household purposes. 

5. Plaintiff is also a “customer” as defined in the WCA, Wis. Stat. § 421.301(17), in 

that the alleged debt allegedly arose from a consumer transaction that included agreements to 

defer payment. 
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6. Defendant Advanced Call Center Technologies, LLC (“Advanced Call”) is a 

foreign limited liability company with its principal place of business located at 1235 Westlakes 

Drive #160, Berwyn, Pennsylvania 19312. 

7. Advanced Call does substantial business in Wisconsin and maintains a registered 

agent for service of process at C T Corporation System, 301 S. Bedford St. Suite 1, Madison, 

Wisconsin 53703. 

8. Advanced Call is engaged in the business of a collection agency, using the mails 

and telephone to collect consumer debts originally owed to others. 

9. Advanced Call is engaged in the business of collecting debts owed to others and 

incurred for personal, family or household purposes. 

10. Advanced Call is a debt collector as defined in 15 U.S.C. § 1692a and Wis. Stat. § 

427.103(3). 

FACTS 

11. On or about August 17, 2017, Synchrony Bank (“Synchrony”) mailed Plaintiff a 

credit card account statement to Plaintiff regarding an alleged debt Plaintiff allegedly owed to 

Synchrony for purchases and other charges incurred as a result of the use of her Wal Mart-

branded credit card.  A copy of this account statement is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit A. 

12. Exhibit A contains the following: 

 

 

Exhibit A. 
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13. Exhibit A states that, as of August 17, 2017, Plaintiff’s alleged Wal-Mart credit 

card account with an account number ending in 4316 had a “New Balance” of $1,833.19, with an 

“Amount Past Due” of $131.00, a “Total Minimum Payment Due” of $224.00,” and a “Payment 

Due Date” of September 9, 2017. 

14. On or about August 20, 2017, Synchrony mailed a debt collection letter to 

Plaintiff regarding her alleged Walmart credit card account ending in 4316.  A copy of this letter 

is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit B. 

15. Exhibit B contains the following: 
 

 

Exhibit B. 

16. Exhibit B states that “$131.00 is the AMOUNT NOW DUE.” 

17. Exhibit B further states that Plaintiff could return her account to a current status 

by paying the “AMOUNT NOW DUE” by September 4, 2017. 

18. Exhibit B further states that, if Plaintiff did not return her account to a current 

status by September 4, 2017, Synchrony “may exercise [its] rights under the law.” 

19. The “AMOUNT NOW DUE” stated in Exhibit B is the “Amount Past Due” stated 

in Exhibit A. 

20. On or about October 17, 2017, Synchrony mailed Plaintiff a credit card account 

statement to Plaintiff regarding the same alleged debt.  A copy of this account statement is 

attached to this Complaint as Exhibit C. 

21. Exhibit C contains the following: 
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Exhibit C. 

22. Exhibit C states that, as of October 17, 2017, Plaintiff’s alleged Wal-Mart credit 

card account with an account number ending in 4316 had a “New Balance” of $1,985.08, with an 

“Amount Past Due” of $317.00, a “Total Minimum Payment Due” of $416.00,” and a “Payment 

Due Date” of November 9, 2017. 

23. On or about November 1, 2017, Advanced Call mailed Plaintiff a debt collection 

letter regarding Plaintiff’s alleged “Walmart Credit Card.”  A copy of this letter is attached to 

this Complaint as Exhibit D. 

24. The alleged debt referenced in Exhibit D was Plaintiff’s Wal Mart-branded credit 

card account with an account number ending in 4316, and the alleged debt was incurred for 

personal, family or household purposes, including purchases of household goods from Wal Mart. 

25. Upon information and belief, Exhibit D is a form letter, generated by computer, 

and with the information specific to Plaintiff inserted by computer.  

26. Upon information and belief, Exhibit D is a form debt collection letter, used by 

Defendant to attempt to collect alleged debts. 

27. Upon information and belief, Exhibit D was the first letter Defendant sent to 

Plaintiff regarding this alleged debt. 

28. Exhibit D contains the statutory validation notice that the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 

1692g, requires the debt collector mail alleged debtors along with, or within five days of, the 

initial communication: 
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Exhibit D. 

29. Exhibit D also contains the following: 
 

 

Exhibit D. 

30. Exhibit D states that, as of November 1, 2017, the alleged debt had a “TOTAL 

ACCOUNT BALANCE” of $1,985.08 and an “AMOUNT NOW DUE” of $416.00. 

31. Exhibit D is false, deceptive, misleading, and confusing to the unsophisticated 

consumer. 

32. The unsophisticated consumer has previously received letters from the creditor 

that indicate the “amount now due” is the “amount past due.” 

33. Exhibit D states that the “AMOUNT NOW DUE” is the “Total Minimum 

Payment Due” stated in Exhibit C. 

34. There is a difference between the “Amount Past Due” and the “Total Minimum 

Payment Due.”  The “Total Minimum Payment Due” is the sum of the “amount past due” and 

the minimum payment, which is not itself due until the “Payment Due Date.” 
 

35. It is not unusual for banks to hire a debt collector to collect only the “past due” 

amount, i.e. missed payments and fees, of a credit card balance rather than the whole balance. 

The Seventh Circuit held in Barnes v. Advanced Call Ctr. Techs., LLC, 493 F.3d 838, 840 (7th 

Cir. 2007), that “only the past due amount, the amount owed [to the debt collector], can be the 

‘amount of the debt’ under § 809(a)(1).” 
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36. Thus, under Barnes, Advanced Call cannot attempt to collect portions of the 

balance that are “owed” to Synchrony but are not yet “due.”  Barnes, 493 F.3d at 840 (“only the 

past due amount, the amount owed [to the debt collector], can be the amount of the debt . . . .”); 

see also 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(2)(a) (prohibiting misrepresentations about the legal status of a debt). 

37. Upon information and belief, the purpose of Advanced Call’s conduct –

attempting to collect the “Total Minimum Payment Due” rather than the “Amount Past Due” – is 

to increase its profits under false pretenses. 

38. Upon information and belief, Advanced Call, like most third-party debt collectors, 

is paid on a contingency basis, retaining a portion of each debt recovered.  See 78 FR 67848, 

67849 (Nov. 12, 2013) (“Typically, third-party collectors are paid on a contingency basis, 

usually a percentage of recoveries.”) 

39. Upon information and belief, if a consumer pays Advanced Call an amount 

greater than the “Amount Past Due,” Advanced Call is still entitled to retain a portion of that 

recovery. 

40. Plaintiff was confused by Exhibit D. 

41. The unsophisticated consumer would be confused by Exhibit D.  

The FDCPA 
 

42. The FDCPA creates substantive rights for consumers; violations cause injury to 

consumers, and such injuries are concrete and particularized. Pogorzelski v. Patenaude & Felix 

APC, No. 16-C-1330, 2017 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 89678 *9 (E.D. Wis. June 12, 2017) (“A plaintiff 

who receives misinformation from a debt collector has suffered the type of injury the FDCPA 

was intended to protect against.”); Spuhler v. State Collection Servs., No. 16-CV-1149, 2017 

U.S. Dist. LEXIS 177631 (E.D. Wis. Oct. 26, 2017) (“As in Pogorzelski, the Spuhlers’ 
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allegations that the debt collection letters sent by State Collection contained false representations 

of the character, amount, or legal status of a debt in violation of their rights under the FDCPA 

sufficiently pleads a concrete injury-in-fact for purposes of standing.”); Bock v. Pressler & 

Pressler, LLP, No. 11-7593, 2017 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 81058 *21 (D.N.J. May 25, 2017) (“through 

[s]ection 1692e of the FDCPA, Congress established ‘an enforceable right to truthful information 

concerning’ debt collection practices, a decision that ‘was undoubtedly influenced by 

congressional awareness that the intentional provision of misinformation’ related to such 

practices, ‘contribute[s] to the number of personal bankruptcies, to marital instability, to the loss 

of jobs, and to invasions of individual privacy,”); Quinn v. Specialized Loan Servicing, LLC, No. 

16 C 2021, 2016 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 107299 *8-13 (N.D. Ill. Aug. 11, 2016) (rejecting challenge 

to Plaintiff’s standing based upon alleged FDCPA statutory violation); Lane v. Bayview Loan 

Servicing, LLC, No. 15 C 10446, 2016 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 89258 *9-10 (N.D. Ill. July 11, 2016) 

(“When a federal statute is violated, and especially when Congress has created a cause of action 

for its violation, by definition Congress has created a legally protected interest that it deems 

important enough for a lawsuit.”); Church v. Accretive Health, Inc., No. 15-15708, 2016 U.S. 

App. LEXIS 12414 *7-11 (11th Cir. July 6, 2016) (same); see also Mogg v. Jacobs, No. 15-CV-

1142-JPG-DGW, 2016 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 33229, 2016 WL 1029396, at *5 (S.D. Ill. Mar. 15, 

2016) (“Congress does have the power to enact statutes creating legal rights, the invasion of 

which creates standing, even though no injury would exist without the statute,” (quoting Sterk v. 

Redbox Automated Retail, LLC, 770 F.3d 618, 623 (7th Cir. 2014)). For this reason, and to 

encourage consumers to bring FDCPA actions, Congress authorized an award of statutory 

damages for violations. 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a). 

Case 2:18-cv-00077-NJ   Filed 01/16/18   Page 7 of 15   Document 1



 
 

8 

43. Moreover, Congress has explicitly described the FDCPA as regulating “abusive 

practices” in debt collection. 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692(a) – 1692(e). Any person who receives a debt 

collection letter containing a violation of the FDCPA is a victim of abusive practices. See 15 

U.S.C. §§ 1692(e) (“It is the purpose of this subchapter to eliminate abusive debt collection 

practices by debt collectors, to insure that those debt collectors who refrain from using abusive 

debt collection practices are not competitively disadvantaged, and to promote consistent State 

action to protect consumers against debt collection abuses”). For this reason, and to encourage 

consumers to bring FDCPA actions, Congress authorized an award of statutory damages for 

violations. 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a). 

44. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e generally prohibits “any false, deceptive, or misleading 

representation or means in connection with the collection of any debt.” 

45. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(2)(a) specifically prohibits the “false representation of the 

character, amount, or legal status” of an alleged debt. 

46. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(10) specifically prohibits the “use of any false representation 

or deceptive means to collect or attempt to collect any debt.” 

47. 15 U.S.C. § 1692f generally prohibits “unfair or unconscionable means to collect 

or attempt to collect any debt.” 

48. 15 U.S.C. § 1692f(1) specifically prohibits “the collection of any amount 

(including any interest, fee, chare, or expense incidental to the principal obligation) unless such 

amount is expressly authorized by the agreement creating the debt or permitted by law.” 
 

49. 15 U.S.C. § 1692g states: 

a) Notice of debt; contents  
 
Within five days after the initial communication with a consumer in 
connection with the collection of any debt, a debt collector shall, unless 

Case 2:18-cv-00077-NJ   Filed 01/16/18   Page 8 of 15   Document 1



 
 

9 

the following information is contained in the initial communication or the 
consumer has paid the debt, send the consumer a written notice 
containing—  
 
(1) the amount of the debt;  

 
50. The Seventh Circuit has held that a debt collector must state the correct amount of 

the debt on the date a letter is sent to a consumer. Miller v. McCalla, Raymer, Padrick, Cobb, 

Nichols, & Clark, L.L.C., 214 F.3d 872, 875 (7th Cir. 2000): 

It is no excuse that it was “impossible” for the defendants to comply when 
as in this case the amount of the debt changes daily. What would or might 
be impossible for the defendants to do would be to determine what the 
amount of the debt might be at some future date if for example the interest 
rate in the loan agreement was variable. What they certainly could do was 
to state the total amount due--interest and other charges as well as 
principal--on the date the dunning letter was sent. We think the statute 
required this. 
 

51. While Miller addressed a debt collector’s obligation to provide the amount of the 

debt under 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(a)(1), the Seventh Circuit has held that the standards for claims 

under § 1692e and § 1692g are the same. McMillan v. Collection Professionals, Inc., 455 F.3d 

754, 759 (7th Cir. 2006). 

We cannot accept the district court’s view that claims brought under § 
1692e or § 1692f are different from claims brought under § 1692g for 
purposes of Rule 12(b)(6) analysis. Whether or not a letter is ‘false, 
deceptive, or misleading’ (in violation of § 1692e) or ‘unfair or 
unconscionable’ (in violation of § 1692f) are inquiries similar to whether a 
letter is confusing in violation of § 1692g. After all, as our cases reflect, 
the inquiry under §§ 1692e, 1692g and 1692f is basically the same: it 
requires a fact-bound determination of how an unsophisticated consumer 
would perceive the letter.”) 
 

The WCA 

52. The Wisconsin Consumer Act (“WCA”) was enacted to protect consumers against 

unfair, deceptive, and unconscionable business practices and to encourage development of fair 

and economically sound practices in consumer transactions. Wis. Stat. § 421.102(2). 
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53. The Wisconsin Supreme Court has favorably cited authority finding that the 

WCA “goes further to protect consumer interests than any other such legislation in the country,” 

and is “probably the most sweeping consumer credit legislation yet enacted in any state.” Kett v. 

Community Credit Plan, Inc., 228 Wis. 2d 1, 18 n.15, 596 N.W.2d 786 (1999) (citations 

omitted). 

54. To further these goals, the Act’s protections must be “liberally construed and 

applied.” Wis. Stat. § 421.102(1); see also § 425.301.   

55. “The basic purpose of the remedies set forth in Chapter 425, Stats., is to induce 

compliance with the WCA and thereby promote its underlying objectives.”  First Wisconsin 

Nat’l Bank v. Nicolaou, 113 Wis. 2d 524, 533, 335 N.W.2d 390 (1983).  Thus, private actions 

under the WCA are designed to both benefit consumers whose rights have been violated and also 

competitors of the violators, whose competitive advantage should not be diminished because of 

their compliance with the law. 

56. To carry out this intent, the WCA provides Wisconsin consumers with an array of 

protections and legal remedies. The Act contains significant and sweeping restrictions on the 

activities of those attempting to collect debts. See Wis. Stats. § 427.104.   

57. The Act limits the amounts and types of additional fees that may be charged to 

consumers in conjunction with transactions. Wis. Stats. § 422.202(1). The Act also provides 

injured consumers with causes of action for class-wide statutory and actual damages and 

injunctive remedies against defendants on behalf of all customers who suffer similar injuries. See 

Wis. Stats. §§ 426.110(1); § 426.110(4)(e). Finally, “a customer may not waive or agree to 

forego rights or benefits under [the Act].”  Wis. Stat. § 421.106(1). 

58. Consumers’ WCA claims under Wis. Stat. § 427.104(1) are analyzed using the 

same methods as claims under the FDCPA. Indeed, the WCA itself requires that the court 

Case 2:18-cv-00077-NJ   Filed 01/16/18   Page 10 of 15   Document 1



 
 

11 

analyze the WCA “in accordance with the policies underlying a federal consumer credit 

protection act,” including the FDCPA. Wis. Stat. § 421.102(1).  

59. Further, the Wisconsin Supreme Court has held that WCA claims relating to debt 

collection are to be analyzed under the “unsophisticated consumer” standard. Brunton v. Nuvell 

Credit Corp., 785 N.W.2d 302, 314-15. In Brunton, the Wisconsin Supreme Court explicitly 

adopted and followed the “unsophisticated consumer” standard, citing and discussing Gammon 

v. GC Servs. Ltd. P’ship, 27 F.3d 1254, 1257 (7th Cir. 1994). Id. 

60. Wis. Stat. § 427.104(1)(g) states that a debt collector may not: “Communicate 

with the customer . . . in such a manner as can reasonably be expected to threaten or harass the 

customer.” 

61. Wis. Stat. § 427.104(1)(h) states that a debt collector may not: “Engage in other 

conduct which can reasonably be expected to threaten or harass the customer . . . .” 

62. Wis. Stat. § 427.104(1)(j) states that a debt collector may not: “Claim, or attempt 

or threaten to enforce a right with knowledge or reason to know that the right does not exist.” 

63. Wis. Stat. § 427.104(1)(L) states that a debt collector may not: “Threaten action 

against the customer unless like action is taken in regular course or is intended with respect to 

the particular debt.” 

COUNT I – FDCPA 

64. Plaintiff incorporates by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint. 

65. Defendant misrepresented the “Amount Now Due” on Plaintiff’s Synchrony 

account.  Compare Exhibits A and B with Exhibits C and D. 

66. Exhibit B, mailed shortly after Exhibit A, states that the “Amount Now Due” 

corresponds to the “Amount Past Due” stated in Exhibit A. 
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67. Exhibit D, mailed shortly after Exhibit C, states that the “Amount Now Due” 

corresponds to the “Total Minimum Payment Due” stated in Exhibit C. 

68. Exhibit D states that the “Amount Now Due” as of November 1, 2017 was 

$416.00 but, as the term “Amount Now Due” was used by Synchrony, the actual “amount now 

due” was $317.00.  Exhibit C.  

69. The unsophisticated consumer would be misled to believe that her account had a 

past due amount of $416.00 as of the date of Exhibit D.  In fact, as of the date of Exhibit D, 

Plaintiff could have brought her account current by paying the “Amount Past Due,” $317.00, and 

paying an additional $99.00 approximately one week later. 

70. At a minimum, the consumer would be confused as to whether payment of 

$317.00 or $416.00 would bring her account current. 

71. Defendant violated 15 U.S.C. § 1692e, 1692e(2)(A), 1692e(10), 1692f, 1692f(1), 

and 1692g(a)(1). 

COUNT II – WCA 

72. Plaintiff incorporates by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint. 

73. Defendant misrepresented the “Amount Now Due” on Plaintiff’s Synchrony 

account.  Compare Exhibits A and B with Exhibits C and D. 

74. Exhibit B, mailed shortly after Exhibit A, states that the “Amount Now Due” 

corresponds to the “Amount Past Due” stated in Exhibit A. 

75. Exhibit D, mailed shortly after Exhibit C, states that the “Amount Now Due” 

corresponds to the “Total Minimum Payment Due” stated in Exhibit C. 
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76. Exhibit D states that the “Amount Now Due” as of November 1, 2017 was 

$416.00 but, as the term “Amount Now Due” was used by Synchrony, the actual “amount now 

due” was $317.00.  Exhibit C.  

77. The unsophisticated consumer would be misled to believe that her account had a 

past due amount of $416.00 as of the date of Exhibit D.  In fact, as of the date of Exhibit D, 

Plaintiff could have brought her account current by paying the “Amount Past Due,” $317.00, and 

paying an additional $99.00 approximately one week later. 

78. At a minimum, the consumer would be confused as to whether payment of 

$317.00 or $416.00 would bring her account current. 

79. Defendant violated Wis. Stat. §§ 427.104(1)(g), 427.104(1)(h), 427.104(1)(j), and 

427.104(1)(L). 

CLASS ALLEGATIONS 

80. Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of a Class consisting of (a) all natural persons 

in the State of Wisconsin, (b) who were sent an initial collection letter in the form represented by 

Exhibit D to the complaint in this action, (c) seeking to collect a credit card account debt owed to 

Synchrony Bank, (d) which debt was incurred for personal, family or household purposes (e) 

between January 16, 2017 and January 16, 2018, inclusive, (f) that was not returned by the postal 

service. 

81. The Class is so numerous that joinder is impracticable.  Upon information and 

belief, there are more than 50 members of the Class. 

82. There are questions of law and fact common to the members of the class, which 

common questions predominate over any questions that affect only individual class members.  

The predominant common question is whether Defendant violated the FDCPA and the WCA. 
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83. Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the claims of the Class members.  All are based on 

the same factual and legal theories. 

84. Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represent the interests of the Class members. 

Plaintiff has retained counsel experienced in consumer credit and debt collection abuse cases. 

85. A class action is superior to other alternative methods of adjudicating this dispute.   

Individual cases are not economically feasible. 

JURY DEMAND 

86. Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the Court enter judgment in favor of Plaintiff and 

the Class and against Defendant for: 

(a) actual damages; 

(b) statutory damages;   

(c) attorneys’ fees, litigation expenses and costs of suit; and 

(d) such other or further relief as the Court deems proper. 

Dated:  January 16, 2018 

  ADEMI & O’REILLY, LLP 
 
  By: /s/ John D. Blythin   
  John D. Blythin (SBN 1046105) 
  Mark A. Eldridge (SBN 1089944) 
  Jesse Fruchter (SBN 1097673) 
  Ben J. Slatky (SBN 1106892) 
  3620 East Layton Avenue 
  Cudahy, WI 53110 
  (414) 482-8000 
  (414) 482-8001 (fax) 
  jblythin@ademilaw.com 
  meldridge@ademilaw.com 
  jfruchter@ademilaw.com 
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  bslatky@ademilaw.com 
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Purchases, returns, and payments made just prior to billing date may not appear until next monih's statement. When you provide a check as
payment, you authorize us either to use information from your check to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or to process
the payment as a check transaction. When we use information from your check to make an electronic fund transfer. funds may be withdrawn from
your account as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will receive your check back from your financial institution. You may
choose not to have your payment collected electronically by sending your payment (with the payment stub), in your own envelope not
the enclosed window envelope, addressed to: P.O. Box 960098 Oriando, FL 32896-0098 and not the Payment Address,

What To Do If You Think You Find A Mistake On Your Statement information About Payments: You may at anytime pay, in whole or

If you think there is an error on your statement, write to us at the in part, the total unpaid balance without any additional charge for
Billing Inquiries Address of: prepayment. Payments received after 5, 00 p.m. (ET) on any day will be

credited as of the next day. Credit to your Account may be delayed upSynchrony Bank
to fee days if payment (a) is not received at the Payment Address, (b)PDBox 965023, Orlando, FL 32896-5023

meg. is not made in U.S. dollars drawn on a U.S. financial institution located
In your letter, give us the following information: in the U.S., (c) is not accompanied by the remittance coupon attached

Account information: Your name and account numberto your statement, (d) contains more than one payment or remittance
Dollar amount The dollar amount of the suspected error. coupon, (e) is not received in the remittance envelope provided or (f)

includes staples, paper clips, tape, a folded check, or correspondence ofDescription of Problem' If you think there is an error on your bill,
describe what you believe is wrong and why you believe it is a mistake. any type. Conditional Payments: All written communications concerning

disputed amounts, including any check or other payment instrumentYou must contact us within 60 days after the error appeared on that: (i) indicates that the payment minstitutes 'payment in fUll" er is
your statement.

tendered as foil satisfaction of a disputed amount: or (ii) isitendered with
you must nottly us of any potential errors in writing. You may call us, other condfrions or limitations ("Disputed Payments"), must be mailed or

but if you do we are not required to investigate any potential errors and delivered to us at P.O. Box 965023, Orlando, FL 32896-5023.
you may have to pay the amount in question. Credits To Your Account: An amount shown in parentheses or

While we investigate whether or not there has been an error, the oreceded by a minus sign is a creditor creditbalance unless otherwise
following are true: indicated. Credits will be applied to your previous balance immediately

We cannot by to collect the amount in question, or report you as upon receipt, but will not satisfy any required payment that may be due.
delinquent on that amount. Credit Reports And Account Information; If you believe that we have

The charge in question may remain on your statement, and we may reported inaccurate information about you to a consumer-reporting
continue to charge you interest on that amount But, if we determine that agency, please contact us at P.O. Box 965024, Orlando, FL 32896-5024.
we made a mistake, you will not have to pay the amount in question or In doing so, please identify the inaccurate information and tell us why
any interest or other fees related to that amount, you believe I is incorrect If you have a copy of the credit report that

While you do not have to pay the amount in question, you are includes the inaccurate information, please include a copy of that report.
responsible for the remainder of your balance. We may report information about your account to credit bureaus. Late

We can apply any unpaid amount against your credit limit, payments, missed payments, or other defaults on your account may beNog

reflected in your credit report.YourRights IfYouAre Dissatisfied With Your Civdii CardPurchases Balance Subject To Interest Charge CalculationINS
If you are dissatisfied with the goods or services that you have

Method 20 (Daily Balance method): We figure the interest charge ona.. purchased with your credit card, and you have tried in good faith to
your account by applying the penodic rate to the "daily balance" of yourcorrect the problem with the merchant, you may have the right not to payma.

the remaining amount due on the purchase, account for each day in the billing cycle. We then add the interest to the
dagy balance. To get the "daSy balance" we take the beginning balanceTo use this right, all of the following must be true:
of your account each day (which includes unpaid interest), add any new

1. The purchase must have been made in your home state or within charges and applicable fees, and subtract any payments or credits. This
100 miles of your current mailing address, and the purchase price must gives us the daily balance. Any daily balance of less than zero will be
have been more than 550. (Note: Neither of these are necessary your treated as zero. A separate daily balance will be calculated for each
purchase was based on an advertisement we mailed to you, or ifwe own balance type on your account. The balarce(s) shown in the Interest
the company that sold you the goods or services.) Charges section of this statement is the sum of the daily balances for each

2. You must have used your credit card for the purchase. Purchases day in the billing cycle divided by the number of days in the billing cycle,
made with cash advances from an ATM or with a check that accesses Method 2M (Average Daily Baiance including currenttransactions):
your credit card account do not qualirv. We Igure the interest charge on your account by applying the periodic

3. You must not yet have fully paid for the purchase. rate to the "average daily balance" of your account. To get the 'average
If all of the criteria above are mei and you are still dissatisfied with the daily balance" we take the beginning balance of your account each

purchase, contact us in writing at: day, which includes any unpaid interest charges from the previous
Synchrony Bank billing cycle, add any new charges and applicable fees, and subtract
P.O. Box 965023, Orlando, FL 32896-5023 any payments or credits. This gWes us the daily balance. Then, we add

up all the daily balances for the billing cycle and divide the total by theWhile we investigate, the same rules apply to the disputed amount as number of days in the billing cycle. This gives us the "average dailydiscussed above. After we finish our investigation. we will tell you our balance, which is the baiance shown in the Interest Charges sectiondecision. At that point, Iwe think you owe an amount and you do not pay of this statement Any average daily balance of less than zero will bewe may report you as delinquent, treated as zero. A separate average daily balance will be calculated for
each balance type on your account.

Bankruptcy Notice: If you file bankruptcy you must send us

notice, including account number and all information related
to the proceeding to the following address: Synchrony Bank,
Attn: Bankruptcy Dept., P.O. Box 965060. Orlando, FL 32896-5060
Your account is owned and serviced by Synchrony Bank.

1EA5404 -1- 03131/15

This is an attempt to coiled a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose.

*By providing a telephone number on your account, you consent to Synchrony Bank and any other owner or servicer of your account contacting
you about your account, including using any contact information or cell phone numbers you provide, and you consent to the use of any automatic
telephone dialing system and/or an artificial or premcorded voice when contacting you, even if you are charged for the call under your phone plan.

For changes of address, phone number and/or email, please check the box and phnt the changes below.

Street
Address
City, State
ZIP
Phone
Email Home Phone Business Phone `Cell ft or other phone Email Address

we can use to contact you

By providing your ernail address, you agree to receive email communications about your account

Case 2:18-cv-00077-N.1, alFiled-011416114f youPage3wofv6art. Document 1-1



kfax
A a n •^..A, A Access your account. iIi

En'ic, i! in Oniin.•Accoun.t Managernen:.

*Waimart Credit Cardholders that enroll in online accountmanagement may also enroll to receiveFICO" Stores,updated monthly, as well as up to two key factors that affected the score at no cost. FICO°
Stores are based on the data from the cardholders credittile atthecredit bureau. Viewing the score we provide will not impact the cardholders credit. HO"Scores will be presented within theonline
account servidng site at http://www.watinartcom/creditlogin. FlO is a registered trademark of FairIsaac Corporation in the United States and othercountries.
The Walmarr Mastercard° is issued by Synchrony Bank pursuant to a ricense by Mastercard International Incorporated. Mastercard' is a registered trademark, and the circles design isa

trademark of Mastercard International Incorporated.
The following are marks and/or registered marks of Wal-Mart Stores, Inc: the "Spark" design Walmart,and Save money. Live better.

'ansaction Summary

rvu' Tran Date Post Date Reference Number Description of Transaction or Credit Plan Type Amount

FEES
08/09 08/09 LATE FEE $38.00

TOTAL FEES FOR THIS PERIOD $38.00

INTEREST CHARGED
08/17 08/17 INTEREST CHARGE ON PURCHASES $36.28
08/17 08/17 INTEREST CHARGE ON CASH $0.00

ADVANCES
TOTAL INTEREST FOR THIS PERIOD $36.28

2017 Totals Year-To-Date

Total Fees charged in 2017 $65.00
Total Interest charged in 2017 $272.91

Total Interest Paid in 2017 $197.12

Interest Charge Calculation
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

Type of Balance Expiration Plan Annual Percentage Balance Subject to Interest Balance
Date Type Rate Interest Rate Charge Method

Regular Purchases & Cash NA REG 23.90%(v) $1, 787.35 $36.28 2D
Advances

(v) Variable rate

Cardholder News and Information

YOUR ACCOUNT IS PAST DUE. PLEASE PAY THE MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE OR

CONTACT THIS OFFICE AT THE PHONE NUMBER LISTED ON YOUR STATEMENT

Eligible card purchases may be billed under one of the following promotions: No Interest for 6 or 12 months. For each

promotion, after the promotion ends, a 23.90% APR will apply. If a (v is shown after your APR in the Interest Charge
Calculation section of this billing statement, the APR is a variable rate and will vary with the market based on the Prime
Rate. Minimum monthly payments are required. See promotional advertising for further details.

Eligible card purchases may be billed under one of the following promotions: No Interest if Paid in Full within 6, 12, 18 or 24

months. Under each of these promotions, if the promotional balance is not paid in full within the promotional period, interest

will be imposed from the date of purchase at a rate of 23.90%. If a (v) is shown after your APR in the Interest Charge
Calculation section of this billing statement, the APR is a variable rate and will vary with the market based on the Prime
Rate. Minimum monthly payments are required. See promotional advertising for further details.

If your account has a deferred interest promotion and you would like us to apply a payment on your account to a specific
balance, please call Customer Service to discuss options that may be available.

Synchrony Bank may continue to obtain information, including employment and income information from others about you
(including requesting reports from consumer reporting agencies and other sources) to review, maintain or collect your
account.

For more information about the Walmart credit card rewards program, log on to www.walmart.com/creditfaqs.
Please note that Cashier Checks and Loan Transfer Checks are not acceptable forms of tender when making your payment
in Sam's Club® or Walmart®.

Case 2:18-cv-00077-NJ Filed 01/16/18 Page 4 of 5 Document 1-1
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SYNCHRONY BANK
P.0 BOX 965022
ORLANDO, FL 32896-5022

August 20, 2017

WENDY M UNTERSHINE
143 E PINE HOLLOW LN APT 6 AGO007217

OAK CREEK WI 53154-7714 C108

.11111-111

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO CURE DEFAULT

7

RE: Walmart Credit Card
Account Number Ending In: 4316

Dear Wendy M Untershine,

September 4, 2017 is the LAST DAY FOR PAYMENT.
$131 00 is the AMOUNT NOW DUE.

You are late in making your paymenqs). If you pay the AMOUNT NOW DUE (above) by the LAST DAY FOR
PAYMENT (above), you may continue with the contract as though you were not late. Payment should be
sent to us at the address set forth below If you do not pay by this date, we may exercise our rights under
the law.

SYNCHRONY BANK
P.O. BOX 530927
ATLANTA, GA 30353-0927

Sincerely,

SYNCHRONY BANK
1-800-641-4526

This is an attempt to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose.
Account is owned by SYNCHRONY BANK
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waknart vvr,NDY m LINTEASH IN E Visit us at waimart cornicredit

Credit Card Account Number: 4316 Custamer Service. 1-50.7441-4526

Surnmary of Account Activity•. I rPa t I r t•1: ymen n orma ion.

Prewoun Balance $1, 905.50 i: New Balance $1, 955.08
I 1i- Fees Charged 5313.(15 1 Amount Past Due $517.00

+ Interest Gharges 540.5a, Total Minimum Payment Due
i

$416.00

New Balance $1,905.0B Overlirnit Amount $185.08

1 Payment Due Data 11.+0.8.2017

Credit Limit $1, 5001.
Availalsre Credit MOD Late Pa yrnein WaroIng: if we do riot :receive your Total;
Gash AdvanceirQuick Cash Limit $380 I I Minimum Payment DJE. by H,D Payment Due Date listee
Ayailablie Cash Sp.on i above. you may have to pay a late fee up to $36.00. I

j Statement. Closing Date 10/17+2017 Minirnurri Payment Warning; If you make only the minimum!

Days in Biliing Cycie
1

32 Payment each period. you wiP Day more in interest and it will,
take you longer to buy of1 you- balance. -an example: I

'If yot, make no You w111 pay orr And yOu.v.iiil ena.i

additiondl oharges the balance up saying an

ausing this c,d. 'straw' on.this -esmatddlotal
and each month statementin.

"you pay. ahout.

Only trio minimum 7 years 55.8"1 00
payment:i

If you would like :nforrnation about credit counseling
I Services, call 1-877-302-8775

1
L I_

WISave Rewards SUrnmary..... I IlTlewards News.
Earned this Slatemenl

3% Earned of. WaimarLcom $0.00 In
2'vr. Earned no F ue" $0.6111 i El Earn rewarde on everyday purchases

1 1% Earned on Other Purchases $0.07 1 J.'''. with you: Walman Credit Gard!
Total Earned this Statement $0.07. pm'Redeemed this Statement $13.00

L"Walma c a:1[i Murphy USA slationsoray.

PAYMENT DL1_E.3_Y.5. '..M..(EifiON. THE DUE DATE.
NOTICE: We may conmert your payment into an electronic debit. See reverse rot details Billing Rignts atm other important,
infomation.

Detach ar d mail Mis porn or willyour check. Do not include any corrsoondence v th yo_ir check

Accouni Number:

Waimart Itatal Minimum: Antounl I Pqsrrnerit Due: Overiimil., New Balance

Save 'Rolle Live trettet.
I Payment .Due Pest Due 1. Date An-Paul i.

$416 00 $317.0e- I t l.05120•17 $185 02

TTPayrmnt Enclosed:

Piaase use blue or block irrk.

111111111h 11111111111H HIM H111111111I New adaress or email? Print changes or back

WENDY U LINT SHINE 76B44 hII..II%I1r1III1IIIII 1.01111P1Ilia.11.11E PINE HOLLOW LN APT e cniu
OAK cuPEEK WI 5:1154-7714

Make Payment To: WALMART/SYNCHRONY BANK
P.O. BOX 830927
Ar—aN7A A 30353-0627

limilligill01.01.1.641E323Page 2 of 5 Document 1-3
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3 easy ways to payyou b 14

in-store Yma

ma

1 rt, store Spnd aPefsonal ciinckLog in to youraccount at AtanyWO rna

with theIttediti orSany3 Cuba register -.111thE

Reminder! View account details anytime at walmartcom cre 1 71?us, r44 Li .11.HrItit 1urefiNaop.411nli. ihm.inilloilai•nirk'd Mr lilt .1itt qUitt.T7,1r.x1hri ul !Null.1:FelJ7.t.ty.kipq Inurl 11 8jl -¼1ar1nrujtlnf,4.8f, lirn r*I.Allith4 'MO us 91P°.:,ter0.45



Customer Service: For account informafion, call the number on the front of thN statement. For Hearing or Speech disabilities, use a TRS. Unless
your name is ksted on this staterrient, your access to information on the account may be limited. You may also mail questions (but not payments)
to: P.O. Box 965022, Orlando, FL n896-5022. Please include your account number on any correspondence you send to us.

Payments: Send payments to the address listed on the remit portion of this statement or pay online.
no Notice: See below for your Billing Rights and other important information. Telephoning about billing errors will not preserve your rights under federal

law. To preserve your rights, please write to our Billing Inquiries Address. P.O. Box 965023, Orlando, FL 32896-5023.
Purchases, returns, and payments made just prior to billing date may not appear until next month's statement. When you provide a check as

payment, you authorize us either to use information from your check to make.a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or to processES the payment as a check transaction. When we use information from your check to make an electronic fund transfer, funds may be withdrawn from
your account as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will receive your check back from your financial institution. You may
choose not to have your payment collected electronically by sending your payment (with the payment stub), in your own envelope not
the enciosed window envelope, addressed to: P.O. Box 960098 Orlando, FL 32896-0098 and not the Payment Address.

What To Do If You Think You Find A Mistake On Your Statement Information About Payments: You may at anytime pay, in whole or

If you think there is an error on your statement, write to us at the in part, the total unpaid balance without any additional charge for

Billing Inquiries Address of: prepayment. Payments received after 5:00 p.m. (ET) on any day will be
credited as of the next day. Credit to your Account may be delayed upSynchrony Bank
to five days if payment (a) is not received at the Payment Address, (b)

P.O. Box 965023, Orlando, FL 32896-5023 is not made in U.S. dollars drawn on a U.S. financial institution located
In your letter, gave us the following information: in the U.S., (c) is not accompanied by the remfttance coupon attached

Account information: Your name and account number, to your s(atement, (d) contains more than one payment or remittance

Dollar amount: The dollar amount of the suspected error. coupon. (e) is not received in the remittance envelope provided or (f)
Description of Problem: If you think there is an error on your bill, includes staples, paper clips, tape, a folded cheek, orcorrespondence of

describe what you believe is wrong and why you believe it is a mistake, any type. Condiaonal Payments. All written communications concerning
disputed amounts, including any check or other payment instrument

You must contact us within 60 days after the error appeared on that: (i) indicates that the payment constitutes °payment in full' or is
yourstatementtenderedas full satisfaction of a disputed amount; or (fi) is tendered with

You must notify us of any potential errom in writing. You may call us, other conditions or limitations ("Disputed Payments"), must be mailedor
but if you do we are not required te investigate any potential errors and delivered to us at P.O. Box 965023, Orlando, FL 32896-5023.
you may have to pay the amount in question. Credits To Your Account: An amount shown in parentheses or

While we investigate whether or not there has been an error, the preceded by a minus sign is a creditor creditbalance unlessotherwise
following are true: indicated Credits will be applied to your previous balance immediately

We cannot try to collect the amount in question, or report you as upon receipt, but will not satisfy any required payment that may be due.
aim delinquent on that amount. Credit Reports And Account Information: If you believe that we have

The charge in question may remain on your statement, and we may reported inaccurate information about you to a consumer-reporting
continue to charge you interest on that amount. But, if we determine that agency, please contact us at P.O. Box 965024, Oriendo. FL 32896-5024.

••-a• we made a mistake, you will not have to pay the amount in question or In doing so, please identify the inaccurate information and tell us why
any interest or other fees related to that amount, you believe it is incorrect. If you have a copy of the credit report that

17.2- While you do not have to pay the amount in question, you are includes the inaccurate information, please include a copy of that report
responsible for the remainder of your balance. We may report information about your account to credit bureaus. Late

We can apply any unpaid amount against your credit Dna payments, missed payments, or other defaults on your account may be
reflected in your credit report.

YourRights ifyou Are Dissatisfied With YourCredit CardPurchases
Balance Subject To Interest Charge CalculationIseo If you are dissatisfied with the goods or services that you have
Method 2D (Daily Balance method): We figure the interest charge on

J... purchased with your credit card, and you have tried in good faith to
correct the problem with the merchant, you may have tne right not to pay your account by applying the periodic rate to the "daily balance" of your

account for each day in the billing cycle. We then add the interest to thethe remaining amount due on the purchase. daiiy balance. To get the "daily balance" we take the beginning balance
To use this right, all of the following must be true: of your account each day (which includes unpaid interest), add any new
1. The purchase must have been made in your home state or within charges and applicable fees, and subtract any payments or credita This

100 miles of your current mailing address, and the purchase price must gives us the daily balance. Any daily balance of less than zero will be
have been mom than $50. (Note: Neither of these are necessary if your treated as zero A separate daily balance will be calculated for each
purchase was based on an advertisement we mailed to you, or awe own balance type on your account. The balance(s) shown in the Interest
the company that sold you the goods or services.) Charges section of this statement is the sum of the daily balanees for each

2. You must have used your credit card for the purchase. Purchases day in the billing cycle divided by the number of days in the billing cycle.
made with cash advances from an ATM or with a check that accesses Method 2M (Average Daily Balance including currenttransactions):
your credit card account do not qualify. We figure the interest charge on your account by applying the periodic

3. You must not yet have fully paid for the purchase. rate to the "average daily balance" of your account. To get the "average
If all of the criteria above are met and you are still dissatisfied with the daily balance" we take the beginning balance of your account each

purchase, contact us in writing at day, which includes any unpaid interest charges from the previous
Synchrony Bank billing cycle, add any new charges and applicable fees, and subtract

P.O. Box 965023, Orlando, FL 32896-5023 any payments or credits. This gives us the daily balance. Then, we add
up all the daily balances for the billing cycle and divide the total by the

While we investigate, the same rules apply to the disputed amount as number of days in the billing cycle. This gives us the 'average dailydiscussed above. After we finish our investigation, we will tell you our balance, which is the balance shown in the Interest Charges section
decision. At that poina awe think you owe an amount and you do not pay of this statement. Any average daily balance of less than zero will be
we may repori you as delinquent. treated as zero. A separate average daily balance will be calculated for

each balance type on your account

Bankruptcy Notice; If you Be bankruptcy you must send us

notice, including account number and all information related
to the proceeding to the following address: Synchrony Bank,
Attn: Bankruptcy Dept., P.O. Box 965060, Orlando. FL 32896-5060
Your account is owned and serviced by Synchrony Bank.

OrEA5404 -1-03/31,15

This is an attempt to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose.

'By providing a telephone number on your account, you consent to Synchrony Bank and any other owner or servieer of your account contacting
you about your account, including using any contact informafion or cell phone numbers you provide, and you consent to the use of any automatic:

telephone dialing system and/or an artificial or prerecorded voice when contacting you. even it you are charged for the call under your phone plan.

For changes of address, phone number and/or email, please cheek the box and priM the changes below.

Street
Address

J City, State
ZIP
Phone
Email Home Phone Business Phone *Cell S or other phone 6 Email Address

Case 2:18-cv-00077-NJ Filed 01/16/18
wiesan use to eantact vou5Page 3 at Document 1-3

By providing your email address, you agree te receive email communications about your account
and also give permission for us to share your email address with Waimea.



Walmart

15.41.4.1f1 sini y

Tran Date Post Date Rafererca Numbe: Description of Transaction or Credit Plan Type Amount

FEES

10100 10/09 LATE FEE $3-S.00
TOTAL FEES FOR THIS PERIOD S33.00

INTEREST CHARGED

10/17 INTEREST CHARGE ON PURCHASES $40.58
0117 10117 INTEREST CHARGE ON CASH $0.00

ADVANCES

TOTAL INTEREST FOR THIS PERIOD $40.53

ay' TOtais Year-To-Date

"Iota Fees znargec :n 2017 5141.00

Tota Interest charged in 2017 S348.80

To1Intortaidtii 2.017 5197.12

Interest Charge Calculation.
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

Type of Balance Expi rat•on Pan Aanuei Percentage Balance Subject 5) Interest Balance
Care Type Rate Intemt Rate Charge Method

P egular Purchases S. Cash NA REG 23.90%(v) $1.036 .55 $.14• 5 20
Advances
/i-, Vosiable rate

Cardho,Ider News and Information

If your account has a deterad !nterest promotion and you wou[d kke us to apply a payment on your account to a specific
haonca olease call Customer Service to dcuss options that may be available.

Pease nom that Cashier aecks and Loan Transfer Checks are not acceptable forms of tender when making your payment
in Sam's Clubt• or Warnarra

OUL
etrArAi'ArP.::;:n.11),,i$4:

''CY.:07:411**24,4i..*Ppytksl*

The following are narks an dior registered marks of' Wai-Mart Stores, inc.: the "Spars" cesign Ohirnart, anil
Save money. Live better.
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ADVAN D AL E TER TE IE LL
PO Box 9091 ACCOUNT ENDING IN 4316

Gray, TN 37615-9091 TOTAL ACCOUNT BALANCE: $1,985.08

844-458-3452 AMOUNT NOW DUE: $416.00
TTY#: 844-252-5490

STATEMENT DATE: November 01, 2017 RE: Walmart Credit Card

FIRST NOTICE

Dear Wendy M Untershine:

This account has been listed with our office for collection.

This notice has been sent by a collection agency. This is an attempt to collect a debt, and any information obtained will be used for that

purpose.

If the Amount Now Due is paid to Synchrony Bank and your account is brought up to date, we will stop our collection activity. All payments
should be made directly to Synchrony Bank using the enclosed envelope. Do not send payments to this office.

If circumstances are preventing you from paying the Amount Now Due referenced above, please call our office today at 844-458-3452 so

that we may assist you in resolving this matter. Our office hours are Monday Thursday 8 am to 10 pm, Friday & Saturday 8 am to

8 pm and Sunday 11 am to 8 pm, Eastern Time Zone (EST).

Synchrony Bank may continue to add interest and fees as provided in your agreement. If you pay the balance shown above, an additional

payment may be necessary to pay your account balance in full. Because of interest, late charges, credits or charges that may vary from

day to day, the amount due on the day you pay may differ. For further information call 844-458-3452.

Unless you notify this office within 30 days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of the debt or any portion thereof, this

office will assume this debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within 30 days from receiving this notice, this office will: obtain

verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a judgment and mail you a copy of such judgment or verification. If you request this office in

writing within 30 days after receiving this notice, this office will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor, if different

from the current creditor.

Very truly yours,
Advanced Call Center Technologies, LLC
844-458-3452
TTY#: 844-252-5490

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURNBOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 011

PO Box 9091 STATEMENT DATE: 11/01/17

Gray, TN 37615-9091 URL: www.walmart.com/credit
ACCOUNT ENDING IN 4316
TOTAL ACCOUNT BALANCE: $1,985.08
AMOUNT NOW DUE: $416.00

ItiliiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiilkIlin1111111111111111111111111"1111' 11111111111CHIHMIIIIIIIIIII'Mull'huluVIMII
Wendy M Untershine Synchrony Bank/Walmart
143 E Pine Hollow Ln Apt 6

4203 PO Box 530927
Oak Creek, WI 53154-7714 Atlanta, GA 30353-0927
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin 

) 

) 

) 

) 
Plaintiff(s) ) 

v. ) Civil Action No. 

) 

) 

) 

) 
Defendant(s) ) 

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION 

To: (Defendant’s name and address) 

A lawsuit has been filed against you. 

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you receive it) – or 60 days if you are 

the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ. P. 

12(a)(2) or (3) – you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of the 

Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s attorney, whose 

name and address are: 

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.  

You also must file your answer or motion with the court. 

STEPHEN C. DRIES, CLERK OF COURT 

Date: 
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk 
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WENDY UNTERSHINE

18-cv-77

ADVANCED CALL CENTER TECHNOLOGIES LLC

ADVANCED CALL CENTER TECHNOLOGIES LLC 
c/o C T Corporation System 
301 S. Bedford St Suite 1 
Madison, Wisconsin 53703

John D. Blythin 
Ademi & O'Reilly, LLP 
3620 East Layton Avenue 
Cudahy, WI 53110
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Civil Action No.  

PROOF OF SERVICE 

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4(l)) 
 

 This summons and the attached complaint for (name of individual and title, if any): 

 
 

were received by me on (date)  . 
 

☐  I personally served the summons and the attached complaint on the individual at (place): 

 
 

 on (date)  ; or 
 

☐  I left the summons and the attached complaint at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name) 

 

 , a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,  
 

on (date)  , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or 
 

☐  I served the summons and the attached complaint on (name of individual)  
 

who is designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)  
 

 on (date)  ; or 
 

☐  I returned the summons unexecuted because  ; or 
 

☐  Other (specify):  
 

 . 
 

My fees are $  for travel and $  for services, for a total of $  
 

 I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true. 

 

 

Date:      

   Server’s signature 

    

 

   Printed name and title 

    

 

 

 

   Server’s address 

 

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc.: 
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